

Profile

I.A.

Java Developer / Senior

Years of experience:	8
Year of Birth:	1992
Gender:	Male

Intro

In the Beenear team since May 2023, was involved in developing a complex application, for the financial and banking sector.

Personal skills and competences

Foreign Languages:	English (B2), Italian (A1)
Skill set summary:	Good communication skills, focused on solutions, mentoring skills
Skill set details:	<p><i>Methodologies and best practices:</i> Agile Methodologies, SOLID principles</p> <p><i>Specifications:</i></p> <p><i>Frameworks and libraries:</i> Rest Services, Web Services, Spring MVC, Spring Batch, Spring Framework, Maven, EJB, Hibernate, JPA, Struts 1, Struts 2, JSP, JUnit, Mockito</p> <p><i>Software Engineering:</i></p> <p><i>Application Servers:</i> Jboss , WebSphere</p> <p><i>Database systems:</i> Oracle (SQL, PL/SQL)</p> <p><i>Tools:</i> Eclipse, STS, IBM Rational, Bitbucket, SourceTree, Jira</p> <p><i>Operating Systems:</i> Windows, Linux</p>

Work experience

Job:	Java Developer
Period:	05/2023 - Present
Name and address of the employer:	Beenear
Main activities and responsibilities:	<p>As a Java developer, I developed a Modular Data Integration Platform that simplifies the Data Integration process and ensures companies get the maximum value from their data.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Analyze business needs and implementation approaches. • Develop, maintain, and extend the software application based on specified documentation. • Work collaboratively with my team members to complete deadlines on time and provide them with continuous feedback, using Agile. • Work with Team Leads to properly define/clarify business requirements, development estimation, and work plan finalization. • Deliver successfully on all aspects of the product lifecycle. • Participate in production releases and offer after-release support. <p><i>Technical Environment:</i></p> <p>Java 8, Java EE, Oracle, PostgreSQL, Hibernate, WildFly, Open Liberty Maven, GIT, REST services, Spring, microservices</p>

Job:	Java Developer
Period:	09/2015 - 04/2023
Name and address of the employer:	KireyEst SRL -- part of KireyGroup Italy
Main activities and responsibilities:	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • As a Java developer I developed applications using best practices and principles, ensuring high-quality and efficient code. The approaches used were Agile or Waterfall Methodology. • Using Agile methodology, I worked on developing business requirements based on the user stories provided. • I worked on maintaining and supporting Java applications in production environments by analyzing and providing solutions for issues reported by end-users and maintained technical documentation. • As part of various multinational teams, I contributed to an efficient onboarding process, resulting in new team members being fully integrated into the project. • I was involved in Java internship programs by creating training materials for interns. Also, I offered support throughout the learning phase of the new colleagues.

Education and training

Title of qualification awarded:	Intern
Institution:	Internship Pentalog Iasi
City:	Iasi
Period:	03/2014 - 09/2014

Title of qualification awarded:	Graduate
Institution:	Faculty Of Automatic Control and Computer Engineering
City:	Iasi
Period:	2011 - 2015